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1. Comoration Name
VOITURE LOCALE #199, INC.
LA SOCIETE DES 40 HOMMES et 8 CHAVAUX
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fee be waived.
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P | MARSHALL, Charles J. 3801 N. Oak Drive;A-31 Tampa, FI. 33611
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3818 W. Bay Vista
Tampa, FI
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TO: Department of State
Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 6327
Tallahasse, F1. 32314

FROM: Voiture Locale #199; La Societe des 40 Hommes et 8 Chevaux
P. . Box 15255

Tampa, FL 33684
SUBJECT:  Corporation Reinstatement

Please find enclosed the following:
Corporation Reinstatement Form (completed)
Voiture Locale #199 check in the amount of $236.25

Please note that a Waiver of Reinstatement Fee is requested.*
* It was necessary that Voiture Locale #199 vacate its location at
2119 W. Gray St., Tampa, FL 33606 in November 2005 and all
property and records be placed in storage. A current review of the
records in storage has been made and no record of the Uniform Business
Report for 2006 or a notice of Administrative Dissolution was found.
The buildings on the property at 2119 W. Gray St., Tampa, FL. were
demolished and it is presumed that some records may have been lost
thereby.
Thank you for your attention and consideratio
"é/ﬁ? jcl “}“’\‘- 1.,
Taylor, Jy. ‘

Treasurer



